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Nangamso Zizo Siwendu

From: Nangamso Zizo Siwendu [zizo@eims.co.za]

Sent: 25 January 2016 02:19 PM

Cc: ‘Nobuhle'

Subject: Basic Assessments for the Proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, Limpopo Province

Attachments: 1113_ Initial Notification_16-01-25_Zizo.pdf

Tracking: Recipient Read
'Nobuhle' Read: 2016/01/27 11:42 AM

'vela.mngwengwe@drdir.gov.za’'
'DGOffice@drdir.gov.za’

Dear Landowner,

Please find herewith attached notification regarding the proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water
Revitalisation Programme, within the Greater Giyani Local Municipality in Limpopo Province. The programme and
proposed Basic Assessments comprise of the following projects:

e Upgrading of the existing Giyani waste water treatment works;
¢ Installation of three new bulk water reservoirs; and
e Quarrying of six new borrow pits.

Please be advised that as part of the National Environmental Management Act's Environmental Impact Assessment
(EIA) Regulations (2014), both affected landowners and occupiers are to be notified about the proposed development.
In this regard, as the landowner of Portion 0 of the farm Greater Giyani No. 891, please advise if there are any
occupiers, residential bodies, land rights holders/allocated tribe within the said property that we need to contact and
include in the public participation process for the above-mentioned projects.

Should you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Nobuhle Hughes.

20

YEARS

FNTIRORMERTAL PRl l
T

"3 . 20"
Lestider s a1 Fovwiranmental Anaoereneny
Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd
Block 5 Fernridge Office Park, 5 Hunter Avenue
Ferndale, Randurg
Tel: (011) 789-7170 Fax (011) 787-3059



@oo1

27/01 2016 WED 09:54 FAX
R E RS SR RS SRR RS RS EES R LSRN
*%% FAX ERROR TX REPORT *%*
(22 S E R R RS R R LSS S SRR RS RS ER ]
TX FUNCTION WAS NOT COMPLETED
JOB NO. 2382
DEPT. ID 1113
DESTINATION ADDRESS 0123269213
SUBADDRESS
DESTINATION ID
ST. TIME 27/01 09:53
TX/RX TIME 00' 00
PGS. 0
RESULT NG
0 #018 BUSY/NO SIGNAL

Environmental Impact Management Services (Pty) Ltd
Reyistration Number: 92/05927/07 Director: A. Smith, L. Whitlow |

P.O. Box 2083, Pinegowrie Biock 5, 5 Hunter Avenue

2123, South Africa Ferndale, Randburg, South Africa
Telephone: (011) 789-7170 Facsimile: (011) 787-3059
E-mail: mail@eims.co.za Web: http://www.eims.co.za i
FAX
To: National Department of Rural Development From: Nobuhle Hughes
Att: Vela Mngwengwe Pages: 10f3
Fax: 012 326 9213 Date: 27 January 2016
Phone: Ref: 1113
Cc: Fax: 011 787 3059
Re: BASIC ASSESSMENTS FOR THE PROPOSED MOPANI DISTRICT WATER AND WASTE WATER

REVITALISATION PROGRAMME, LIMPOPO PROVINCE

Dear Landowner,

Please find attached notification regarding the proposed Mopani District Water and Waste Water Revitalisation
Programme, within the Greater Giyani Local Municipality in Limpopo Province. The programme and proposed Basic
Assessments comprise of the following projects:

- Upgrading of the existing Giyani waste water treatment works;

- Installation of three new bulk water reservoirs; and

- Quarrying of six new borrow pits.

Please be advised that as part of the National Environmental Management Act's Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA)
Regulations (2014), both affected landowners and occupiers are to be notified about the proposed development. In this

regard, as the landowner of Portion O of the farm Greater Giyani No, 891, please advise if there are any occupiers,

residential bodies, land rights holders/allocated tribe within the said property that we need to contact and include in the

public participation process for the above-mentioned projects.

Should you have any queries or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,

Nobuhle Hughes.




